
Ashford Board of Education 
Ashford, Connecticut 

Meeting Agenda 
October 18, 2018 

7:00 pm 
Ashford School 

District Office Conference Room 14 
1.  Call To Order 
2.  Communications 
3.  Opportunity for Public Comment 
4.  Approval of Minutes: 09/20/18; 10/04/18 
5.  District Administrative Reports (Superintendent, Business Manager, Director of Pupil Personnel) 
6.  Administrative Reports (Principal, Asst. Principal) 
7.  New Business 
     a.  Request Approval of Leave of Absence 
     b.  Authorization to Submit Consolidated Grant Applications 
     c.  USDA Child Nutrition Program Agreement 
     d.  First Reading of Policies (Series 1000: Visitors) (Series 5000: Administration of Medications; Attendance, Truancy   
             Chronic Absenteeism; Drug and Alcohol Use by Students; Food Allergies and/or Glycogen Storage Disease; Health  
             Assessments; Immunizations; Restraint and Seclusion; Student Discipline; Student Records) 
8.  Old Business 
     a.  Facilities Update 
     b.  FY 20 Budget Planning Follow Up 
9.  Next Meeting Date/Agenda Items 
10. Second Opportunity for Public Comment 
11. Superintendent Evaluation (Executive Session Anticipated) 
12. Adjournment 
 

Ashford Board of Education Goals 
Curriculum – Ensure a Kindergarten to 8th grade curriculum that challenges students to use methods of 
inquiry to solve problems, think critically, and express themselves creatively and effectively. 
 
Financial - Develop a budget that ensures the best possible education while being fiscally responsible to 
taxpayers. 
 
Culture - Foster an environment of physical and emotional health and wellness for all. Support a community 
that recognizes professional expertise and provides diverse opportunities that enhance teaching and learning. 
 
Community Relations and Facilities - Provide opportunities for enhanced community engagement and serve 
as a leader for Ashford in enhancing energy efficiency, developing a maintenance and restoration plan that 
extends the school’s useful life and demonstrates environmental responsibility.  
 
 
All meetings, conferences, programs and activities at Ashford School are available, without discrimination, to individuals with 
disabilities as defined by the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and/or Title II of the American with Disabilities Act. Individuals with 
disabilities requesting relocation of this meeting should call the Superintendent at 429-1927 or e-mail a request to 
jplongo@ashfordct.org not later than 2 working days prior to the meeting. Hearing impaired individuals may communicate their 
request for accommodations by using the e-mail address above, or calling the State of CT TDD relay service (800) 842-2880 or the 
national relay service number (800) 855-2880. 
 
	  



Jennifer Barsaleau <jbarsaleau@ashfordct.org>

Fwd: PHP thanks
1 message

Garrett Dukette <gdukette@ashfordct.org> Wed, Oct 10, 2018 at 11:37 AM
To: Jennifer Barsaleau <jbarsaleau@ashfordct.org>

Maybe we can include this in the next BOE packet? 
Garrett Dukette

Assistant Principal

Ashford School

860-429-6419 x368

"If you don't like something, change it. If you can't change it, change your attitude."
- Maya Angelou

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Sherry York <syork@ashfordtownhall.org>
Date: Wed, Oct 10, 2018 at 11:35 AM
Subject: PHP thanks
To: Garrett Dukette <gdukette@ashfordct.org>

Dear Garrett,

 

On behalf of Ashford residents, the Recreation Commission  and myself  I wanted to formally thank you and all the
volunteers that came out on the morning of Saturday Sept. 29th  to help  our community. The trail clearing, mulch
moving and painting of the rails on the bridges at Pompey Hollow Park was  very much needed and  a good project for
our group of students. How nice to work with the Eastern students as well,  it was  a good collaborative effort .

Thanks again for working with us.   Together  we are  building  community through people, parks, and programs!

 

Sherry York

 

mailto:syork@ashfordtownhall.org
mailto:gdukette@ashfordct.org


Ashford Board of Education 
Regular Meeting Minutes – September 20, 2018 

7:00 pm 
Ashford School District Office Conference Room 

 
Note: Per CGS 10-218, Board of Education Meeting Minutes are provided in a draft format within 48 hours of the date the meeting was held. 
With the exceptions of motions and votes recorded, the minutes are unofficial until they have been read and approved by a majority vote by the 
Board. Should edits be necessary, they will be made at a regularly scheduled meeting, noted in the meeting minutes, and so voted upon. 
 
Call to Order 
Board Chair J. Lippert called the meeting to order at 7:17 pm. Present were members J. Urban, K. 
Warren, J. Calarese, L. Donegan and M. Matthews. Also present were Superintendent J. Longo, Principal 
T. Hopkins, Director of Pupil Personnel C. Ford, Business Manager L. Dyer and recording secretary J. 
Barsaleau. Present in the audience were R. Haeger, J. Leszcynski, K. Kouatly and AEA co-president J. 
Lindsay.  Unable to attend was member S. Gamache. 
Communications 

• K. Warren noted that there was an article published recently in the Willimantic Chronicle on the 
difficulties experienced by new board members. 

• J. Lippert has spoken to the Board of Finance chair about scheduling a 3-board meeting prior to 
the beginning of budget preparation. Mr. Funk will speak to the First Selectman and get back to 
Mr. Lippert. 

• An Ashford Food Service update report was distributed to the members highlighting an increase 
in the amount allocated to Ashford School for the purchase of fresh fruits and vegetables. 

• A Board policy recommendations summary was included with the board’s agenda packet and 
prepared by counsel. Members should review the policy summary. 

• A revised Board of Education membership/committee assignment list was distributed.  
Opportunity for Public Comment 

• Mrs. Haeger attended the transportation committee meeting held earlier and felt there may have 
been “potentially wrong information” shared there. She said that she has found the grade 6 to 7 
transitioning process difficult. 

• Mrs. Kouatly was not present at the transportation meeting but said that the AM bus route for her 
children is an hour and too long.  She’s contacted transportation to discuss this and was told that 
those routes are being looked at.  She noted the addition of a PM route that has cut her children’s 
PM ride considerably. She felt that grade 6 to 7 transition was going well, and reiterated her 
thanks for having three 5th grade classes, things seem to be going well there. 

Approval of Minutes: 09/06/2018 
Motion made by M. Matthews to approve the regular meeting minutes of 09/20/18, with the following 
amendments: 

• Under “Opening of School Report” line 2 - insert the word and after the word “recycling” and add 
            the letter “s” to the word “change”. 
Motion seconded by K. Warren as amended and carried unanimously. 
District Administrative Reports (Superintendent, Business Manager, Director of Pupil Personnel) 
Dr. Longo addressed positive feedback he has received on the content of his Ashford Citizen articles. 
Rather than being a means of sharing events and information, it is his intention to tell a story each month 
demonstrating Ashford School’s student-centered culture. Discussion followed concerning recycling or 
disposal procedures for obsolete textbooks and materials due to its relevance to Dr. Longo’s upcoming 
article.  Overall, members were very pleased with the idea of sharing outdated and unusable materials 
with other agencies, schools and countries as described in Dr. Longo’s article, as they typically end up in 
the trash. Discussion moved to the greenhouse that had been funded by a previous grant from Lowe’s.  
The greenhouse has not held up structurally and cannot be repaired.  A replacement will be sought using 
grant funds. 
A meeting of the Capital Projects committee was held on 9/19 with Mike Sorano from Friar & Associates 
present. J. Barsaleau will contact the first selectman’s office to ask that Marian Matthews be added as an 
alternate representative and that she receive copies of related communications from the committee. 
 
 

 



Ashford Board of Education – Page 2 of 3 
Meeting Minutes – September 20 2018 

 
Mrs. Dyer distributed the following items: 

• Consolidated check register for the period 7/1/18 to 9/14/18 
• FY 19 year to date financial statement 
• A request to approve $7,266.55 in FY 18 budget transfers 
• A memo concerning lunch program expenses 

The check register was reviewed with members. It was noted there is a $549 conference-related expense 
for the benefit of the Superintendent. Per contract, Dr. Longo will be attending an upcoming educational 
conference.  
The BOE’s remaining FY 18 budget balance is $23,982. Discussion followed concerning the requested 
FY 18 budget transfer.  Members asked that the transfer request document be made more clear, separating 
overages and any underage, and adding a descriptor at the top of the page citing the intent/reason for 
transfers. The FY 19 budget balance does not reflect lines that are yet to be encumbered. 
Mrs. Dyer, Dr. Longo and Ms. Samperi have discussed past practice. There are expenditures that have 
been paid out of the cafeteria fund in recent years that should be funded by the BOE budget, such as 
equipment maintenance; software, life insurance and 403b plan payments.  Mrs. Dyer asked that a motion 
be made to approve this change. 
Motion made by J. Calarese to reallocate cafeteria expenditures for equipment maintenance, food 
service software, life insurance and 403b plan contributions to the Board of Education budget. Motion 
seconded by L. Donegan and carried unanimously. 
Motion by J. Calarese to approve the FY 18 budget transfers as presented, and further directs the 
Business Manager to provide written explanations to the Board of Finance and/or Treasurer of the 
reasons for transfer.  Motion seconded by M. Matthews and carried unanimously. 
Administrative Reports (Principal, Asst. Principal) 
A collaborative report written by Mr. Hopkins, Mr. Dukette and Mrs. Ford was included with the agenda 
packet and discussed. Invitations to the Annual Celebration of School Leadership scheduled for October 
25th have been sent. Mr. Hopkins will be receiving the CT Elementary School Principal of the Year 
Award. Dr. Longo, John Lippert, Kay Warren and John Calarese will attend the event. 
Mrs. Ford recently attended a State training with other Directors.  She stated she was pleased with the fact 
that Ashford has implemented many compliance directives that other districts have not even begun to 
address. Our teachers and staff are simply amazing in the manner in which they respect our students and 
families. 
New Business 
a. Request for Approval of Intermittent Family and Medical Leave 
A member of the certified staff has requested approval for intermittent family and medical leave to care 
for a parent with a long-term illness. At this time, Dr. Longo does not feel that this request will result in 
any long-term absence from the requesting employee.  For reasons of privacy, the name of the requesting 
party was not disclosed. 
Motion made by L. Donegan to approve the intermittent FMLA request of a member of the certified 
staff with the stipulation that Dr. Longo monitor the use of such leave.  Motion seconded by J. Urban 
and carried unanimously.  
b. Authorization to Submit Primary Mental Health Grant Application (KARE) 
An abstract of the “Kids Are Really Exceptional” grant request was included in the board packet. This is 
an annual grant that is submitted by Ashford Youth Services Bureau.  
Motion made by M. Matthews to authorize submission of the Primary Mental Health Grant 
application. Motion seconded by L. Donegan and carried unanimously. 
c.  Transportation Committee Report 
K. Warren and J. Calarese attended the committee meeting. Also present was Joan Celotti, transportation 
coordinator.  Mrs. Celotti provided a document that detailed the number of routes and vehicles currently 
in-service.  The committee discussed the length of bus routes, capacity, special education transportation 
costs, sharing of costs with other districts and related liability issues. Board members discussed seeking 
an overall cost analysis of our current transportation program versus that of an outsourced vendor.  The 
committee will plan to meet again within the next few months to follow up on these discussions. 
 
 



Ashford Board of Education – Page 3 of 3 
Meeting Minutes – September 20 2018 

 
Old Business 
a. Curriculum Advisory Committee Update 
Dr. Longo has contacted the committee members via email to notice the first meeting date of 10/4 at 6:30 
pm. The initial agenda will include committee charge and future meeting dates. 
b. Cafeteria, Recycling, Energy Efficiency Follow Up 
The structural condition of the greenhouse was discussed briefly. Items listed in the most recent energy 
audit are being reviewed with current mechanical vendors for input and estimated costs to determine if 
they could be addressed within the regular budget.  Dr. Longo reported that Ms. Samperi, food service 
manager, would seek grant funding for a salad station. Single stream recycling was discussed.  Mr. 
Hopkins reported that the students are doing really well recycling in the lunchroom; however, recycling 
activity needs to be improved within the rest of the school building. 
c. FY 20 Budget Planning Follow Up 
Dr. Longo attended the faculty meeting and directed teachers to get any unusual budget requests to Mr. 
Hopkins soon. A simple first draft of the FY 20 budget will be available November 1st. 
Motion by J. Lippert to add item 8d “Board Goals” to the agenda. Motion seconded by L. Donegan and 
carried unanimously. 
The board chair asked members about their preferences of displaying board goals at the bottom of the 
agendas as is the current format.  
Motion by J. Calarese to continue to post Board of Education goals on board meeting agendas. Motion 
seconded by L. Donegan and carried unanimously. 
Motion made by K. Warren to add to the agenda as item 9, “Smarter Balanced Test Results.” Motion 
seconded by M. Matthews and carried unanimously. 
K. Warren distributed Smarter Balanced Assessment (SBAC) test results published in the Willimantic 
Chronicle. There was much discussion about what these numbers mean and how to apply this information 
when comparing Ashford to other districts. There are many districts that “teach to the test.” Ashford does 
not follow this practice. People looking at our district’s performance data do pay attention to this type of 
information, and recognize its importance.  There are plans in place for a more deliberate school wide 
approach to preparing students for this required test.  
Next Meeting Date/Agenda Items 
Next meeting is 10/4 

• BOE Curriculum Advisory Meeting 6:30 pm  
• Work session agenda 1st meeting of each month to allow committee discussions and report back to 

            to BOE in real time 
Second Opportunity for Public Comment 
Mrs. Kouatly spoke of the SBAC testing discussion. She feels there are lots of variables in published 
results and that we should not teach to the test, continue to focus on preparation for high school in grade 
7/8. Test results are subjective and we should be looking at all of the students. 
Motion to adjourn the meeting (9:27 pm) made by K. Warren, seconded by J. Calarese and carried 
unanimously. 
 
Recorded by:  
 
 
 
Jennifer Barsaleau 
Recording Secretary 



Ashford Board of Education 
Regular Meeting Minutes – October 4, 2018 

7:00 pm 
Ashford School District Office Conference Room 

 
Note: Per CGS 10-218, Board of Education Meeting Minutes are provided in a draft format within 48 hours of the date the meeting was held. 
With the exceptions of motions and votes recorded, the minutes are unofficial until they have been read and approved by a majority vote by the 
Board. Should edits be necessary, they will be made at a regularly scheduled meeting, noted in the meeting minutes, and so voted upon. 
 
Call to Order 
Vice-Chair Marian Matthews called the meeting to order at 7:06 pm. Present were members Jane Urban,  
Kay Warren, Shannon Gamache and John Calarese (7:24pm). Also in attendance was Superintendent 
Longo, Asst. Principal Dukette, Ashford Food Service Dept. employees Karen Samperi and Kim Johnston 
and recording secretary Jen Barsaleau.  AEA representative Carly Imhoff and resident Rebecca Haeger 
were in the audience.  Board members John Lippert and Lisa Donegan were unable to attend. 
Authorization to Request Release of Unexpended Educational Funds 
Previous action taken by the Capital Projects Committee, Board of Selectmen and the Board of Finance 
authorized up to $20,000 for school facility architectural services. The Board of Selectmen recommend 
that the Board of Education request the Board of Finance transfer of funds from the Unexpended 
Educational Funds account to the Capital Budget – School Facility Repairs account to satisfy the proposal 
of Friar & Associates in the amount of $24,000 for these services. 
Motion made by K. Warren to request that the Board of Finance transfer of $4,000 from the Board of 
Education Unexpended Educational Funds account to the Capital Budget – School Facility repairs 
account in order to satisfy the proposal of Friar & Associates. Motion seconded by J. Urban and 
carried unanimously. 
Committee Worksessions (any of all of these committees may meet in break out sessions) 
Building & Grounds, Cafeteria, Curriculum Advisory, Finance, Long Term/Capital Planning,          
Personnel, Transportation, Policy 

• Cafeteria  
 All members of the cafeteria committee were present. Creating, packaging and distribution of 
 salads were discussed with Ms. Samperi and Mrs. Johnston. Salad as a reimbursable meal, 
 ordering, sustainability, product waste and composting were also discussed. The work session 
 closed at 7:29 pm. 
Motion made by S. Gamache to add item 3a to the agenda, “Opportunity for Public Comment”. Motion 
seconded by J. Urban and carried unanimously.  

• Transportation  
 Notes from the 9/20 that were taken by Mr. Calarese and Mrs. Warren were distributed and 
 reviewed. They will be edited to reflect that Mrs. Haeger was present at the meeting. Difficulties 
 reaching the coordinator were discussed. Calls will be forwarded to another extension when the 
 coordinator is unavailable. The Superintendent will gather information concerning the 
 outsourcing of regular and special transportation services. The work session closed at 7:40 pm. 

• Long Term/Capital Planning  
 Dr. Longo distributed capital project notes from the past few years. The most recent five-year 
 plan will be revisited at the 10/18 or 11/1 meeting. Ms. Matthews requested that “Facilities 
 Update” be added to regular meeting agendas. The work session closed at 7:45 pm. 

• Curriculum Advisory 
 The committee held its first meeting earlier in the evening. The next meeting will be 11/1 at  
 6:30 pm. The group will start with a review of the science curriculum, followed by math. 
Opportunity for Public Comment 
Mrs. Haeger commented that she was concerned that the transportation committee had not met in the 
recent past. From her own experience as a driver, she felt some of the information shared at that meeting 
was not objective, and that her interest in transportation is as a parent and taxpayer. She would like to see 
all committees meet more often and that the board monitor meeting frequency and attendance.  
Motion made by K. Warren to add item 4a to the agenda, “Next Meeting Date/Agenda Items.” Motion 
seconded by J. Calarese and carried unanimously. 
     
 



Ashford Board of Education – Page 2 of 2 
Regular Meeting Minutes – October 4, 2018 
 
 

Next Meeting Date/Agenda Items 
Superintendent Evaluation, ED099 Child Nutrition Programs, consolidated grant application, first reading 
of policy series 5000, facilities update, 5-year capital plan, Sustainable CT. 
Motion to adjourn the meeting (8:04pm) made by K. Warren, seconded by S. Gamache and carried 
unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
Recorded by:  
 
 
 
Jennifer Barsaleau 
Recording Secretary 








































	1. Regular Meeting Agenda 10 18 18
	2. Ashford School Mail - Fwd: PHP thanks
	3. 09 20 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes
	4. 10 04 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes
	5. Request for Leave of Absence 10 18 18
	6. ED099
	5000 Series Policy Summary for 10 18 18 BOE

